MEMORANDUM
TO: All Senators
FROM: Carol Taniguchi

RE:

Senate Clerk

Floor Action for Friday, March 27, 2009

The Senate

March 25, 2009

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action on Friday:

Adoption of Resolutions

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

975, 976 SCR66 SD1, SR40SD1 | WTL REQUESTING THAT THE UNITED STATES
POSTAL SERVICE ISSUE A
COMMEMORATIVE STAMP HONORING
PRINCE JONAH KUHIO KALANIANAOLE.

Third Reading

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

972 HB442 LBR RELATING TO THE LABOR AND
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS APPEALS
BOARD.

973 HB319 HD1 SD1 LBR RELATING TO FAMILY LEAVE.

The Senate session will convene on Friday, March 27, 2009 at 11:30 a.m.

If you have any questions, please call me at x6-6656. Thank you!



http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/SCR66_SD1_sscr975_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/SR40_SD1_sscr976_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/SCR66_SD1_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/SR40_SD1_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/HB442_sscr972_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/HB442_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/CommReports/HB319_HD1_sscr973_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2009/Bills/HB319_HD1_.pdf

